
Labette County U.S.D. 506 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

August	9,	2021	Board	Meeting	
	
	
	

1



2



AGENDA 
Monday, August 9, 2021, 7:00 PM 

Curran Administrative Center, Altamont, KS 67330 

Our mission: Educating every student every day!           Our vision: Meeting the needs of every child! 

  

Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  

1. Call to Order 
   

2. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.      
 

3. Consent Agenda                                               
3.1   Approval of July 2021 Board Meeting Minutes  
3.2 Approval of August 2021 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  
3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees  
3.4 Approval of Supplementals 
3.5 Approval of Personnel: 

• Heather Griffin—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Jamie Rucker—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School  
• Jennifer Thompson—Communications Coordinator @ USD 506 
• Angela Wininger—Connections Facilitator @ Labette County High School  

3.6 Approval of Resignations:   
• Stephanie Dwyer—Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Lindsay Jones—Paraprofessional @ Altamont Grade School 
• Lori Wallis—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School  

 
4. Recognitions / Communications   

• Labette County Trap Shooting Team        
 

5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the board 
by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 2-minutes 
unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for patrons to make 
comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. Persons making comments 
which violate the privacy rights of district employees will be asked to terminate their remarks.  
 

6. Reports 
6.1  Superintendent  
6.2  Administrative  
6.3 KASB/Legislative   

3



6.4 SEK Interlocal #637 

7. Discussion Items 
7.1 Budget Update—Code Page 99 (I/D)  

 
8. Action Items 

8.1 Approval of LCTA-USD 506 Negotiations (A)  
8.2 Approval of Transportation—WiFi (A) 
8.3 Covid-19 Protocol/Procedures (A) 
 

9. Board Member Comments 
 

10. Adjournment 
10.1  Next Regular Meeting: September 13, 2021 at Curran Administrative Center, Altamont,    
            Kansas 67330 

 
 
 

A= Action Item  D= Discussion Item                        I= Information Item  

4



Supplemental Agenda  
Board of Education 
Monday, August 9, 2021 
Curran Administrative Center   
 
 
Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  
 

1. Call to Order: 
      The board president will call the meeting to order for business.  
 

2. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration. 
 

3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda: 
The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by  

 consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports, 
 which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member has read and 
 studied the agenda prior to the meeting. Furthermore, at this time the Board may request 
 that one or more consent agenda items be placed under action, information, or discussion 
 for separate consideration. The motion should read- I move the board approve by consent,    

items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.6 
 

 3.1 Approval of July 2021 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-11)  
 

3.2 Approval of August 2021 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash 
(pgs. 31-43)   
 

3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. 14-15) 
3.4 Approval of Supplementals (p. 16-18) 
3.5 Approval of Personnel: (p. 13) 

• Heather Griffin—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Jamie Rucker—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School  
• Jennifer Thompson—Communications Coordinator @ USD 506 
• Angela Wininger—Connections Facilitator @ Labette County High School  

  
3.6 Resignations: (p. 12) 

• Stephanie Dwyer—Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Lindsay Jones—Paraprofessional @ Altamont Grade School 
• Lori Wallis—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School  

4. Recognitions / Communications: 
 

• Labette County Trap Shooting Team  
 
 
   

5



5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments: 
 
The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the 
board by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 
2-minutes unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for 
patrons to make comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. 
Persons making comments which violate the privacy rights of district employees will be 
asked to terminate their remarks.  

6. Reports: 
 

 6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the   
       scheduled meeting.  

 6.2 Building Administrators- See enclosed reports on pages 19-23.   
 6.3 KASB- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board at the scheduled         
       meeting.  

6.4 SEK Interlocal #637- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board           
      at the scheduled meeting.  
 

7.   Discussion Items- 
 

7.1  Budget Update—Code Page 99: 
 
I am pleased to present a budget that shows a slight decrease in the overall mill rate for  
USD 506. Our mill rate will decrease from 48.458 to 48.411. Here is a better breakdown: 
 

Fund 2020-2021 Actual Mill Rate 2021-2022 Proposed Mill Rate 
General 20.000 20.000 
LOB 13.471 14.465 
Bond/Interest 6.989 5.946 
Total Mill Rate- 48.458 48.411 

 
 

The governing body of USD 506 will meet on September 13th at 6:55 for the purpose of  
hearing, answering questions, and to approve the budget for FY 22.  (I/D)  
Page 24-27 

 
8.  Action Items- 

 
       8.1  Approval of LCTA-USD 506 Negotiations:  
 

Mr. Holtzman and Dr. Wyrick will ask the board to ratify the agreement as presented. (A) 
Page 28 
 
8.2  Approval of Transportation--WiFi:  
 
Dr. Wyrick will ask the board for approval to move forward with installing WiFi on school 
buses and other vehicles. Jake Knaup will be present to answer any questions the board may 
have during this time. (A) 
Pages 29-30 

6



 
 
 

8.3  Covid-19 Protocol and Procedures:  
 

 Dr. Wyrick and Mr. Holtzman will visit with the board about Covid protocol and procedures  
 as we prepare for the start of the 2021-2022 school year.   
       

9. Board Member Comments- 
 
 Individual board members are encouraged to share stories of success and opportunities 
 for growth at this time.  
 

      10.  Adjournment- 
  

Motion to adjourn the meeting. Next Regular Meeting: September 13, 2021 at Curran 
Administrative Center, Altamont, Kansas 67330. 

7



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 506 

Altamont, KS  67330 
 

Curran Administrative Office                       July 12, 2021   7:00 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Greg Bogner 
Kevin Cole 
Rich Falkenstien 
Jessie Foister 
Brian Harlow 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
ABSENT BOARD MEMBERS: 
Justin Bebb 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
John Wyrick, Superintendent 
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt. 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk 
Chris Bohrer, Wood Dulohery Insurance 
Bethany Dusher, Parent/Community 
Darren Dusher, Parent/Community 
Stacy Smith, LCHS Principal 
 
1.  Jessie Foister called the meeting to order.  Kevin Cole opened with prayer. 
 
2. Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the printed agenda with the following addition; 
    4.3 add Tracey Shull – Part Time Cook at Mound Valley Grade to the Approval of Personnel. 
    Greg Bogner seconded the motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
3. Election of Officers and Appointments 
     3.1 Rich Falkenstien made a motion to elect Jessie Foister as President of the U.S.D. 506  
           Board of Education for the 2021-2022 school year.  Kevin Cole seconded.  Motion 
           carried 5-0. 
 
     3.2 Rich Falkenstien made a motion to elect Dr. Kolette Smith as Vice-President of the 
           U.S.D. 506 Board of Education for the 2021-2022 school year.  Kevin Cole seconded. 
           Motion carried 5-0. 
 
     3.3 Kevin Cole made a motion to elect Cindy Dean as the USD 506 Board Clerk for the  
            2021-2022 school year.  Rich Falkenstien seconded.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 

8



 

 

     3.4 Kevin Cole made a motion to elect Chris Kastler as the USD 506 Deputy Clerk for the  
           2021-2022 school year.  Rich Falkenstien seconded.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
     3.5 Kevin Cole made a motion to elect Karen McCord as the USD 506 Treasurer for the  
           2021-2022 school year.  Rich Falkenstien seconded.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
4. Consent Agenda 
    Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the consent agenda with the addition of  
    4.3 add Tracey Shull – Part Time Cook at Mound Valley Grade to the Approval of  
    Personnel.  Rich Falkenstien seconded the motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
5. Recognitions/Communications 
    LCHS Theatre Department Teacher Heather Wilson gave a very interesting overview of  
    2021-2022 LCHS Theatre Department Productions.  Board Members thanked Mrs. Wilson 
    for the interesting presentation and thanked her for her dedication to the district. 
 
6.  Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
     None at this time 
 
7.  Reports 
     7.1 Superintendent Report 
            Dr. Wyrick reported the first meeting between the Negotiations Teams was held last  
            week.   
 
     7.2 SEK Interlocal #637 
            Kevin Cole stated SEK Interlocal Negotiations will be held tomorrow. 
 
     7.3 KASB/Legislative 
            No Report at this time 
 
     7.4 Technology Report 
            Technology Director Jake Knaup gave a very interesting presentation of the technology  
            updates and developments throughout the district. Mr. Knaup stated he is currently  
            looking into the possibility of providing WiFi and GPS to all district buses and vehicles.  
            Mr. Knaup will look into grants to help fund the WiFi and GPS services.  The Board  
            thanked Jake, Ivan and Kyle for all their hard work they do for our district. 
 
 8. Discussion Items 
      Dr. Wyrick reviewed the Unencumbered Cash Balances as of July 1,2021 and explained 
      several of the district purchases made with the ESSER Funds, REAP Grant and the DLT Grant. 
 
      Dr. Kolette Smith joined the meeting at 8:07 p.m. 
 
       

9



 

 

9. Action Items 
     9.1 Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the Committee Representatives for the 2021-2022 
            School Year.  Rich Falkenstien seconded.  Motion carried 6-0. 
            Capital Improvement: Brian Harlow, Jessie Foister, Rich Falkenstien 
            Policy:  Dr. Kolette Smith, Greg Bogner, Brian Harlow 
            Curriculum:  Rich Falkenstien and Brian Harlow 
            Technology:  Justin Bebb and Kevin Cole 
            SEK Interlocal Board Representative:  Kevin Cole 
            Negotiations:  Jessie Fositer and Rich Falkenstien 
            Public Relations:  Rich Falkenstien and Greg Bogner 
            Government Relations:  Kevin Cole, Greg Bogner and Brian Harlow 
            Site Council: Greg Bogner – Mound Valley and LCHS; Rich Falkenstien – Bartlett; 
            Justin Bebb – Altamont Grade School; Jessie Foister – Edna Grade; 
            Kevin Cole – Meadow View and LCHS; Brian Harlow – Meadow View 
 
     9.2 Rich Falkenstien made a motion to approve the June KASB Policy Updates and Revisions. 
            Kevin Cole seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
     9.3 Kevin Cole made a motion to approve Gregory P. Goheen – MVP Law Firm as the USD  
            506 School Attorney.  Greg Bogner seconded.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
     9.4 Rich Falkenstien made a motion to approve Daryl Eagon as the auditor for USD 506 who 
            represents the firm Diehl, Banwart and Bolton.  Kevin Cole seconded.  
            Motion carried 6-0.   
 
     9.5 Rich Falkenstien made a motion to approve the LCHS Student Handbook for the  
            2021-2022 School Year.  Kevin Cole seconded.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
     9.6 Chris Bohrer with Wood Dulohery Insurance presented the USD 506 Workers  
            Compensation Renewal.  Rich Falkenstien made a motion to approve the Workers  
            Compensation Renewal with Risk Administration Services – First Dakota Indemnity for  
            the amount of $63,356.  Kevin Cole seconded.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
     9.7 Rich made a motion to approve the purchase of (3) maintenance vehicles from Mike  
           Carpino Ford for the amount of $29,538 each for total of $88,614.  Kevin Cole seconded. 
           Motion carried 6-0. 
 
     9.8 Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the K-8 Math Textbook Purchase from Cenage 
            Learning for the amount of $100,810 and the Grades 5-8 Social Studies Textbook  
            purchase from Savvas for the amount of $48,516.56.  Rich Falkenstien seconded. 
            Motion carried 6-0. 
 
    
 

10



 

 

      9.9 Greg Bogner made a motion to approve the Adult Breakfast and Adult Lunch fees as 
             presented.  Kevin Cole seconded.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
 10. Board Member Comments 
   
        Kevin Cole thanked Mrs. Wilson for her compassion and hard work she puts into her 
        LCHS Theatre Department.  Mr. Cole stated her presentation was great. 
  
        Rich Falkenstien thanked Jessie and Cindy for the Homemade Ice Cream and Peach Cobbler 
        tonight. 
 
        Brian Harlow stated he is happy to see the new textbooks purchased.  Mr. Harlow stated  
        he will see everyone in August. 
 
        Jessie Foister – No Comment 
 
        Dr. Kolette Smith – No Comment 
        
         Greg Bogner – No Comment 
 
11.  Adjournement 
        Kevin Cole made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Greg Bogner seconded the motion. 
        Motion carried 6-0.  The meeting adjourned at 9:14 p.m.  The next regular board meeting 
        will be August 9. 2021 at 7:00 p.m. at the Curran Administrative Building. 
 
  
 
 
 

11



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Classified/Certified/Supplemental Employment Report 
Date:   August 9, 2021 
 
 
Retirements 
 
None at this time  
    
 
Resignations 
 
Stephanie Dwyer—Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School 
Lindsay Jones—Paraprofessional @ Altamont Grade School 
Lori Wallis—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Supplemental Coaching/Activity, Certified and Classified Work Agreement  
Date:   August 9, 2021 
 
 
 
Supplemental Work Agreement: 
 
See Insert   
 

Certified Work Agreement: 

None at this time  
 
Classified Work Agreement:  
 
Heather Griffin—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School 
Jamie Rucker—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School  
Jennifer Thompson—Communications Coordinator @ USD 506 
Angela Wininger—Connections Facilitator @ Labette County High School  

 
Transfers: 
 
None at this time  

13



FROM: Shane Holtzman/Diane McCartney 
TO:  Board of Education 
DATE:  September 9, 2021 
RE:   Substitute Employee’s List 
 
The following individuals are being submitted to the Board of Education at the September 9, 
2021 Board Meeting for approval: 
 

1. Substitute Instructors:  
 
 
Allen, Paula 
Armitage, Jason 
Bebb, Jennifer 
Brothers, Sherri 
Collins, Misty 
Cramer, Nikki 
Crow, Ivan 
Cunningham, Amy 
Dusher, Bethany 
Dusher, Darren 
Eaton, Gloria 
Garret, Mona 
Geren, Nancy 
Gilpin, Brandi 
Gilreath, Sarah 
Goins, Donna 
Gross, Charles 
Hestand, Samantha 
Johnson, Nicolle 
Jones, Peggy Sue 
Kyle, Barbara 
Linnebur, Karen 
Martin, Keith 
McClarty, Tommy 
McKee, Jamie 
McKinzie, Steve 
Miller, Oneita 
Muller, Ashley 
Nevin, Dennis 
Patton, Susan 
Purcell, Judith 

14



Russell, Gina Jane 
Ruttgen, Greg 
Snider, Kristi 
Sutton, Danny 
Wood Melody 
Zuck, Gerald 
Zwahlen, Sunny 

 
 

2. Substitute Cooks: 
 
None at this time  
 
 

3. Substitute Custodians:  
  
 None at this time  

15



16



17



Athletic/Academic Supplementals 2021-2022
USD 506 Grade Schools
Altamont Bartlett 
Volleyball Jaya Johnson Volleyball Starla Trimble
Ass't Volleyball Ass't Volleyball
Boys' Basketball Steve McKinzie Boys' Basketball Jerry Waugh
Girls' Basketball Steve McKinzie Girls' Basketball Carolyn Waugh
Ass't Basketball Jena Smith Ass't Basketball Girls/Boys
Track Carrie Agosto Track Carolyn Waugh
Ass't Track Steve McKinzie Ass't Track
Cheerleader Kelsey Hanigan Cheerleader Nancy Wyckoff
Yearbook Missy Page Yearbook Tonia Wilson
Quiz Bowl Suzette Rakestraw Quiz Bowl

Edna Meadow View
Volleyball Sara Allison/Deena Carrico Volleyball Karla Viranda
Ass't Volleyball Ass't Volleyball
Boys' Basketball Will Owens Boys' Basketball Broc Wolf
Girls' Basketball Richard Pierce Girls' Basketball Karla Viranda
Ass't Basketball Ass't Basketball
Track Richard Pierce Track Karla Viranda
Ass't Track Ass't Track
Cheerleader Ellen Boyle* (.5) Cheerleader
Cheerleader Cassie Perry* (.5) Yearbook Karla Viranda
Yearbook Therese Foster Asst. Principal Donny Peak
Quiz Bowl Deena Carrico Quiz Bowl Megan Gabehart

Mound Valley Extended Contracts
Volleyball Kristin Shaw Counselor (20 days) Nicole Dean
Ass't Volleyball Elementary Music (1.5%) Dena Terrell
Boys' Basketball Mike Hayward* Elementary Music (1.5%) Megan Gabehart
Girls' Basketball Tammy Hayward Elementary Music (1.5%) Cindy Rucker
Ass't Basketball Elementary Music (1.5%) Amanda Goddard
Track Kristin Shaw Elementary Band (1.5%) Megan Gabehart
Ass't Track Elementary Band (1.5%) Amanda Goddard
Cheerleader Dena Terrell Elementary Band (1.5%) Cindy Rucker
Yearbook Roxie Moore* Elementary Band (1.5%) Mike Wassenaar
Quiz Bowl Rhonda Cole/Jessica Heit Counselor (20 days) Carrie Agosto
* Non USD 506 Teacher Extended Period Carrie Agosto
Approved IF NEEDED
Open Position

18



19



Meadow View Board Report

August 9th, 2021

Building Management

*Our building is looking great, shout out to Paula, Brittany and Sabra on a great job
getting our building ready.

*Planned and expedited our enrollment process and processed hundreds of
“Household Economic Surveys” during the two days of enrollment. Goal 5.1.4
Communication

*Met with Mr. Peak and our Title teachers to plan for our building meeting scheduled
for Wednesday, August 18th. Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience

Educational Leadership

*We had a great summer school.  We had over 200 students attend.  Teachers,
students and parents all gave our program lots of praises this year. Goal 1.1.3 Relevance
meaningful learning experience

*I attended the Nita M. Lowey 21st Century Symposium online this summer as a
requirement for our 21st Century Grant. Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience; Goal #4

- Enhance Parent and Community Involvement to help support student success

*I also attended three day “Kitchen Managers” trainings as part of my responsibility
as Food Service director. Goal 5.1.4 Communication

Noteworthy Items

*All of my teachers have been coming in throughout the summer to begin to prepare
their rooms. The rooms look great and our teachers are anxious to begin a new year.
Goal 2.1.3 Rigor-Increase teacher development.

*I am really excited about our new staff for next year: Chas Thomson is our new P.E.
teacher; Heather Garner is our new 6th grade teacher and Rianna Kenkel is our new
pre-school teacher.  Also Mrs. Sharp has moved to Jr. High Science, Mrs. Flores has
moved to 4th grade and Mrs. Patton is back as a long-term sub filling in after Mrs.
Dwyer’s departure. Goal #2.1.2 Continued focus on effective teacher recruitment. Goal 2.1.3 Rigor-Increase teacher
development.

*In June, when the district provided transportation, we had an average of 45 Jr. High
students attending weight lifting and our skills sessions, in July after we no longer
transported students, the average was 15 students a day. Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful
learning experience

*Thanks for all your support for our schools. USD 506 is a great place to work.

20



Summer School

21



Enrollment

22



Mound	Valley	Grade	School	
Administrative	Report	

August	2021	
With	the	start	of	each	school	year,	I	am	filled	with	excitement	and	a	newfound	energy!	This	is	a	time	
to	set	new	goals,	learn	new	things	and	grow	along	with	our	teachers	and	students.		The	anticipation	
we	all	feel	on	the	first	day	of	school	brings	excitement	comparable	to	Christmas	morning!		Seeing	the	
smiling	faces	of	our	students	is	a	wonderful	sight!	Bring	on	another	successful	year	at	the	Valley!	
Building	Management	

• The	building	is	looking	great!		Our	custodians	have	been	working	very	hard	getting	the	
building	ready	for	teachers	and	kids.			I	will	conduct	a	building	walk	through	with	our	
custodian	to	review	all	the	improvements.		

• Our	secretary,	Jenny	Winters,	has	done	an	excellent	job	organizing	our	enrollment	to	
ensure	a	smooth	and	effective	process.			Goal	#3	Relationships,	Goal	#4	Responsive	
Culture,	Goal	#5	Results	

Educational	Leadership	
• I	attended	the	KASB	Policy	review	team	meeting.		We	reviewed	and	discussed	the	new	

policies	with	a	representative	from	KASB.		Goal	#3	Relationships,	Goal	#4	Responsive	
Culture,	Goal	#5	Results	

• Attended	the	virtual	Greenbush	District	and	Building	Leaders:	CIA	and	Principal’s	
weekly	forums.		These	meetings	review	curriculum,	assessment,	teaching/learning,	and	
current	issues	for	schools.		Goal	#2	Rigor	

• Mr.	Holtzman	and	I	will	provide	the	district	substitute	training	in	the	coming	weeks.	
• I	have	ordered	and	sorted	new	books	for	grades	K-8.		These	books	are	consumables	that	

we	receive	each	year	as	part	of	our	paid	subscription.		Also,	I	have	ordered	consumables	
(e.g.	handwriting	etc.)	that	we	purchase	each	year.		Goal	#1	Relevance	

• I	have	ordered	our	high	school	math	online	curriculum	resource.		This	is	a	one-year	
subscription.		Also,	I	ordered	our	Math	and	Social	Studies	curriculum	resources	and	have	
set	up	virtual	trainings	for	the	teachers.		The	grade	level	teams	will	be	meet	to	discuss	
the	new	materials.	Goal	#1	Relevance	

• I	have	scheduled	Professional	Development	for	the	beginning	of	the	school	year.	Hal	
Bowman	will	be	here	on	Aug.	17th	to	present	Teach	Like	a	Rock	Star.		We	have	teachers	
learning	about	Structured	Literacy,	new	curriculum	resources,	social	and	emotional	
learning,	KESA	Accreditation	process,	using	measurable	data	and	common	assessments,	
new	technology	recourses,	Individual	development	plans	and	more!		Goal	#1	Relevance	,	
Goal	#2	Rigor	,	Goal	#3	Relationships,	Goal	#4	Responsive	Culture,	Goal	#5	Results	

• I’m	planning	for	our	first	building	staff	meeting.		We	will	review	our	building	
expectations	and	procedures,	district	strategic	plan,	goals,	curriculum,	schedules,	PD,	
crisis	drills,	evaluations,	teams	and	much	more!		Goal	#1	Relevance	,	Goal	#2	Rigor	,	Goal	
#3	Relationships,	Goal	#4	Responsive	Culture,	Goal	#5	Results	

• I	will	be	attending	the	Kansas	Can	Success	Tour.	Goal	#1	Relevance	,	Goal	#2	Rigor	,	Goal	
#3	Relationships,	Goal	#4	Responsive	Culture,	Goal	#5	Results	

• I	have	been	visiting	with	our	new	staff	to	make	sure	they	have	what	they	need	for	a	
smooth	transition	and	a	successful	year.		Goal	#3	Relationships	

• Sent	out	a	Welcome	Back	letter	to	staff	and	shared	the	staff	meeting	agenda	for	our	
building	meeting.	Goal	#3	Relationships	

Activities	
• Our	Back	to	School	night	is	Aug.	24	at	5:30.			We	plan	to	have	our	FEMA	storm	shelter	

open	for	parents	to	view.		Our	Back	to	School	night	is	a	time	for	parents	and	students	to	
meet	their	teacher	and	learn	about	curriculum	and	behavior	expectations.	Goal	#3	
Relationships,	Goal	#4	Responsive	Culture,	

• The	Fall	sports	will	begin	Aug.	16th.		Goal	#3	Relationships,	Goal	#4	Responsive	Culture	
	
Respectfully,	
Melissa	Green	

23



24



25



REVENUE NEUTRAL RATE - RNR

What is Revenue Neutral?
� Historically a Board has authorized or approved Total Taxes to be Levied for select funds.

Those  taxes are then divided among all taxpayers of the school district based upon a
value called Assessed Valuation of all property owned. The result is a factor called Mill
Levy Rate. Revenue  Neutral refers to the Total Taxes to be Levied dollar amount.

How is it calculated?
� The RNR is calculated by using the Total Taxes to be Levied for the prior tax year (2020 or

FY21  budget year) divided by next year’s Estimated Valuation amounts per $1,000. The
result is a  benchmark Mill Rate or Revenue Neutral Rate. Estimated Valuations are not
finalized until  October 15th each year. The County Clerk in the home county is
responsible for determining this  rate and notifying each district.

What if there are errors in estimated values?
� Generally, there is no recourse or corrective action for any errors from county

provided  information especially after July 20th.

Is there one RNR for the entire budget?
� No-due to different assessed valuation calculations spread across the Kansas Statutes
there are  potentially several Revenue Neutral Rates for a district. General Fund, Capital
Outlay and  potentially a second Bond & Interest Fund if territory of a district has changed
since a bond  election was held. All other funds may be aggregated to determine the RNR.

These include but  not limited to Supplemental General (LOB), Bond & Interest #1,
Historical Museum, etc..

What effect does RNR have on previous resolutions and laws that are based upon a
Mill Rate ceiling  (i.e. Capital Outlay) rather than taxes to be levied?

� None-Those resolutions are still in effect however a board who desires to continue with
the  same mill rate each year can be required to follow the Exceeding the RNR process
for budgeting.

What happens with the statutory 20 mill levy rate placed upon the General Fund? � A
district must follow the RNR process even in this example. A district who is experiencing
an  increase in assessed valuation will likely be forced to exceed the RNR and cause the
district to  follow the Exceeding the RNR process simply based upon the calculations for
the General Fund.

Is a district required to budget and levy according to the published Excess RNR
amounts? � No-A district may adopt a budget for any lesser amount that would not result
in more taxes  levied than those published in the budget hearing notice except the General
Fund’s 20 mill levy  rate.

Are there penalties if the RNR process is not followed?

26



� Possibly. County clerks are not permitted to certify mill rates in excess of the RNR without
a  district following the RNR process and timelines. In the event a tax is levied in excess
of the RNR  when the process is not followed the taxing entity is responsible for
refunding the excess taxes  collected to each taxpayer.

What is the purpose of this new law?
� The process is designed to establish a ceiling for the tax rate or freeze taxes levied which

in  certain ways duplicates the actual budgeting process. Two hearings will be required
for those  who exceed the RNR. One for the purpose of hearing patron’s comments for
the exceeding the  RNR information and the traditional hearing for the actual budget
which also is held for the  purpose of hearing patron’s comments. Beginning next
summer county clerks must issue  proforma (what if..) tax statement information to each
taxpayer based upon taxing districts who  will exceed the RNR during August. This
requirement was eliminated for this year.

What must occur if RNR will be exceeded?
� Refer to the timeline to follow.

27



 LCTA-USD 506 Negotiations 

Ratified by LCTA 

July 27, 2021 

1. Two-year agreement 2021-2023 
2. $900 on base Year 1 and $800 on the base in Year 2  
3. Step and column movement each year.   

4. Add additional step in Columns 3, 4, 5, and 6 in Year 1. Add step to Column 5 in Year 2. 
Add 0.5% per year to Column 6 starting in Year 2.   

5. Add $10 to the fringe in Year 1 and up to $10 in Year 2 (not to exceed the actual monthly 
increase to the Option C employee premium).  

6. $500 retention incentive to be paid in November 2021 and another $500 in November 2022. 
Not part of base salary. (language below) 

7. Restriction on synchronous teaching unless a health emergency has been declared at the 
federal, state and/or local governmental body. (language below) 

8. Sick Leave Pool - New Article XXX and new form 
9. COVID related absence MOU (language below) 

 

Proposed COVID related MOU 

If the employee remains fully vaccinated, any absence required by COVID illness or by a 
quarantine required by the county health department or authorized designee will not be charged 
to the employee’s own accumulated sick leave. This item shall sunset on June 30, 2022, unless 
expressly renewed. 
 
Proposed language for Retention Incentive  
 
If allowed by the federal and state guidelines, each professional employee that worked in USD 
506 (or in another school district in 2020-21 unless a similar payment by the former district has 
already been received) and is employed as a professional employee in USD 506 in 2021-22 
shall receive a $500 retention incentive payment to be paid in a separate check by November 
20, 2021.  
 
If allowed by the federal and state guidelines, each professional employee that worked in USD 
506 (or in another school district in 2021-22 unless a similar payment for that year by the former 
district has already been received) and is employed as a professional employee in USD 506 in 
2022-23 shall receive a $500 retention incentive payment to be paid in a separate check by 
November 20, 2022. 
 
Synchronous Teaching 
 
Synchronous teaching shall not be required of any professional employee unless there has 
been a health crisis state of emergency declared by the state and/or the county. 
 
Synchronous teaching shall not be required of any professional employee unless there has 
been a health crisis state of emergency (or other similar state of emergency) declared by the 
appropriate federal, state, and/or local governmental body. 

28



29



30



USD 506 – Labette County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

August bills and financial reports 
Total Bills: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Presented August 9, 2021 for Board Approval  
 
 
 
	

31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



AUGUST
4-5 Elementary Enrollment

S M T W T F S 4-6 High School Enrollment S M T W T F S
1 2 3 17,18,19 Staff Development (1.0) 1

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 20,23,24 Staff Development (1.0) 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 25 Work Day (1.0) 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 26 Half Day of School for K-9 and Work Day (.5) 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 26 High School Parent/Teacher Communication Night 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

27 Full Day of School for K-12 30 31
August SEPTEMBER

S M T W T F S 6 LABOR DAY - NO SCHOOL February
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 S M T W T F S
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 OCTOBER 1 2 3 4 5

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 5 /12  Elementary Parent Teacher Conference 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 22 End of 1st Quarter (40.5 days) 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
29 30 31 26/28 High School Parent Teacher Conference 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

25 Staff Development (.5)  Work Day (.5)- No School 27 28
NOVEMBER

September 24-26 THANKSGIVING VACATION - NO SCHOOL March
S M T W T F S DECEMBER S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 21 End of 2nd Quarter (38 days)/1st sem (78.5 days) 1 2 3 4 5
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 22 No School (In-Lieu of P-T Conferences) 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 23-31 CHRISTMAS VACATION - NO SCHOOL 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
26 27 28 29 30 JANUARY 27 28 29 30 31

3 CHRISTMAS VACATION - NO SCHOOL
4 ChRISTMAS VACATION - NO SCHOOL
5 School Resumes April

S M T W T F S 17 MARTIN LUTHER KING DAY-NO SCHOOL S M T W T F S
1 2 1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 21 PRESIDENT'S DAY- NO SCHOOL 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 22/24 Elementary Parent Teacher Conference 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22/24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 MARCH 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31 10 End 3rd Quarter (45 days)

11 Staff Development (.5)  Work Day (.5) - No School
14-18 May

S M T W T F S APRIL S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 15 No School (In-Lieu of P-T Conferences) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 29 Staff Development- NO SCHOOL (1.0) 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 MAY 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 Last Day of School- Half Day 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
28 29 30 19 Half Day of School (.5) and Work Day (.5) 29 30 31

19 End 4th Quarter (41.5 days)/2nd sem (86.5 days)
20 Staff Work Day (1.0)

S M T W T F S     Students   Teachers S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 165 165.0     Students in Class 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 2 2.0     Parent/Teacher Conferences 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 4 8.0     Staff Development Days 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31 0 4.0     Work Days 26 27 28 29 30

169 179.0     TOTALS
KEY

# Staff Development Day (Bold) # Work Day (Underlined) # No School In-Lieu of P-T Conf.
# Holiday/Vacation/No School (Shared) # No School (Single Cross) # End of Quarter/Semester
# Begin and end school (border) # [Parent Teacher Conferences] # 1-Hour Late Start Day- Students

December

October

November

June

SPRING BREAK - NO SCHOOL

FEBRUARY

High School Parent Teacher Conference

2021-2022 SCHOOL CALENDAR
Labette County USD 506

July 2021 January 2022

44



Kansas Association of School Boards | July 2017 

Appendix D:  Sample Motions for Executive Session 
Mr. President, I move we go into executive session to [fill in subject(s)] pursuant to [fill in 
justification], and the open meeting will resume in the board room at [fill in time]. 

SUBJECTS TO BE DISCUSSED 
(Provide a brief description of what subject 

will be discussed while still protecting 
important privacy interest) 

JUSTIFICATION 

Example:  discuss an individual employee’s 
performance 

Example 1:  discuss confidential student 
information 
Example 2: hold a student discipline appeal 
hearing 

Example: discuss coding mechanisms 
Powerschool uses to secure student data with 
Powerschool representatives  

Example: discuss potential litigation with our 
legal counsel 

Example: discuss the latest proposal for 
increasing the base pay rate from the teachers 

Example: discuss potential properties for a 
new middle school site 

Example 1: discuss the high school crisis plan 
Example 2: discuss the exact placement of 
security cameras and alarms throughout the 
buildings 

non‐elected personnel exception under 
KOMA 

the exception relating to actions 
adversely or favorably affecting a student 
under KOMA 

the exception for data relating to 
financial affairs or trade secrets of 
corporations, partnerships, trusts, and 
individual proprietorships under KOMA 

the exception for matters which would be 
deemed privileged in the attorney‐client 
relationship under KOMA 

the exception for employer‐employee 
negotiations under KOMA 

the exception for preliminary discussion 
of the acquisition of real property under 
KOMA 

the exception under KOMA for school 
security matters to ensure the security of 
the school, its buildings and/or its 
systems is not jeopardized 

45



Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Fl
ow

 C
ha

rt
 fo

r H
an

dl
in

g 
Pa

re
nt

, S
tu

de
nt

 o
r C

om
m

un
ity

 M
em

be
r I

ss
ue

s 

 If 
a 

pa
re

nt
 

or
 st

ud
en

t 
ha

s a
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
iss

ue
, 

co
nc

er
n,

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

, o
r 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

If 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

r h
as

 a
 d

ist
ric

t-
w

id
e 

iss
ue

, q
ue

st
io

n,
 co

nc
er

n,
 co

m
pl

ai
nt

 
or

 su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

a 
te

ac
he

r o
r c

la
ss

, 
 

bu
lly

in
g,

 so
ci

al
 is

su
es

, 
sa

fe
ty

, 

gr
ad

ua
tio

n,
 

 

te
st

in
g,

 sc
he

du
le

s, 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n,
 co

lle
ge

, 
 

lu
nc

h 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o

r 
m

ea
l b

en
ef

its
, 

ill
ne

ss
 o

r m
ed

ic
at

io
n,

 

a 
co

ac
h/

ad
vi

so
r o

r 
ex

tr
a-

cu
rr

ic
ul

ar
 a

ct
iv

ity
, 

 

ot
he

r, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g-

w
id

e 
iss

ue
s, 

 

a 
bu

s d
riv

er
 o

r r
ou

te
, 

 

lu
nc

h 
m

en
us

/s
er

vi
ce

, 
 

di
st

ric
t-w

id
e 

vi
sio

n 
an

d 
go

al
s,

 st
ud

en
t 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t, 

Bo
ar

d 
po

lic
ie

s, 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t o

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, 
re

fe
re

nd
um

s,
 e

tc
., 

ta
lk

 to
 a

 S
ch

oo
l 

Bo
ar

d 
M

em
be

r.  

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t.  

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

te
ac

he
r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
un

se
lo

r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
 st

af
f. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 

nu
rs

e/
bu

ild
in

g 
se

cr
et

ar
y.

 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ok

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

bu
s d

riv
er

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ac

h 
or

 a
dv

iso
r. 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pr

in
ci

pa
l.  

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
At

hl
et

ic
 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Fo

od
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 
if 

no
t 

re
so

lv
ed

, 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

46



47



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and 

student achievement in academics, College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and 

extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide opportunities that allow 

students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 
-Curriculum Alignment 

-Instruction  

-College/Career/Technical Education 

-Technology 

 

Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning 

experiences, and educational expectations that are academically, intellectually, and 

personally challenging. 

-Increase teacher development through student evaluations in grades 9-12 

-Recruit highly qualified teachers 

-Provide a research-based mentoring program for teachers 

-Increase the percentage of graduates who seek further education/training 

-Review data to make informed decisions 

 

Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, 

student, and parental involvement in promoting social/emotional, trauma informed best 

practices, and academic growth. 

-Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

-Conduct district safety meetings 

-Student involvement in organizations and/or activities 

-Training and implementation on trauma informed best practices 

-Comprehensive implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

 

Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, 

and community partnerships. 

-Implement and strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

-Develop a system to recognize individuals/organizations for support 

 

Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

-Effectively communicate with all stakeholders 

48



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student achievement in academics, 

College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide 

opportunities that allow students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 

 

Objective #1:  Establish relevant and meaningful learning experiences for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus:  Curriculum Alignment  

A.  Update, edit, and align curriculum documents 

B.  Identify Essential Outcomes at each grade level and/or subject area 

C.  Determine: 

                         1.  What we want students to know, understand, and be able to do? 

                         2.  How will we know if a student has learned it? 

                         3.  What do we do if a student did not learn it? 

                         4.  What do we do if a student already knows it? 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

PK-12 Reading completed Spring 

2020;  

Secondary Math completed 

Spring 2020;  

Elementary Math Spring 2021; 

All other subjects Spring 2022 

Administrative Team,  

Curriculum Leaders Team,  

Grade Level Teams, Teachers 

Ongoing Aligned curriculum documents for each 

subject and each grade/instructional level; 

locally developed assessments; Fastbridge; 

Standard Based Grade Cards (Prek, K, 1) 

Area of Focus:  Instruction 

Develop lessons that have real world applications associated with the expected outcomes 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers   

Ongoing Walk Through Observations, Constructivist 

Approach to Learning (focusing on 

exploration); Job Shadowing, Internships 

Area of Focus:  College/Career/Technical Education 

Develop an Individual Plan of Study (IPS) process and advisory group 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Complete implementation: K-12 

by Spring 2021 

 

Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing, Late Start 

Days, Professional 

Development Days 

 

Develop a Plan of Study for each USD 506 

student;  

Develop a written implementation plan 

49



Objective #2:  Establish a relevant and meaningful technology experience for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus: Technology 

Review and revise the District Technology Plan as it relates to: 

            A.  Infrastructure (Current/Future Needs) 

            B.  Technology (Current/Future Needs) 

            C.  Other (Current and Future Needs) 

            D.  Classroom Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing District Technology Team, 

Superintendent, District 

Technology Director, 

Technology Department 

Ongoing Agenda and Minutes; 

Technology Plan; 

Report to Board on a Yearly Basis;  

Walk Through Observations 
 

  

50



Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning experiences, and educational 

expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally challenging. 

Objective #1:  Improve the quality of education in USD 506 through the recruitment, development, and retention of innovative 

educators 

Area of Focus:  Increase teacher development by administering a student evaluation of the teacher/class for Grades 9-12 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Pilot in Spring 2020 Administrative Team Ongoing 95% completion rate 

Area of Focus:  Recruit highly qualified teachers 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team and 

Board 

Ongoing Attend college recruitment days; KEEP 

materials updated; recruit early; KansaStar 

Area of Focus:  Continue focus on providing a research-based Mentoring Program for USD 506 teachers (KansaStar) 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Director 

of Mentoring Program 

Ongoing District approved USD 506 Mentoring 

Handbook; required attendance at meetings; 

completion of program tasks 
 

Objective #2:  Increase the student success rate 

Area of Focus:  Increase the percentage of graduates from LCHS who enroll at a community college, technical school, four-year 

university, or who have obtained an industry recognized certificate within one year of their high school graduation date 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing National Clearinghouse Data;  

KSDE Data Warehouse 

Area of Focus:  Review data to make informed decisions 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing Common Formative Assessment (CFAs); ACT 

Aspire; WorkKeys; ACT; State Assessments; 

Qualitative Data 

 

51



Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and parental involvement in 

promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth. 

Objective #1:  Intentional focus on Social Emotional Growth 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Continue conducting district safety meetings 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Monthly Community organizations, 

Administrative Team, 

Counselors 

Ongoing Attendance logs; 

Meeting Agendas;  

Calendars 

Area of Focus:  Increase Graduation Rates and Social/Emotional Stance 

Emphasize the importance of all students being involved in LCHS organizations and/or activities while they are enrolled and within the 

communities of USD 506 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Annual Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Surveys of participation in activities or 

organizations; documentation of activities 

Objective #2:  Intentional focus on Trauma Informed Best Practices 

  

Area of Focus:  Training and Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

52



  

Objective #3:  Continue efforts toward building systems that help students learn to take responsibility for their behaviors 

Area of Focus:   

Comprehensive Implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

A.   Quarterly training sessions (with Larry Thompson, as possible) 

B.   Monthly review and practice sessions with staff 

C.   Move from “why” to “how” for implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review Yearly 

progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

53



Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community partnerships. 

 

Objective #1:  Implement a shared, transparent, and seamless system of partnerships engaging family, school, and community 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing Career externships; job shadowing; prepare a 

list of events and activities; local businesses 

present career information to various classes; 

district will facilitate collection of visitors to 

each building through Google forms; survey 

stakeholders for interests and feedback (such 

as Labette Health, TANK Connection, 

Greenbush, City of Mound Valley, and local 

communities); partnerships with Community 

Health Center of Southeast Kansas 

(CHCSEK) to provide services for our 

children attending the five K-8 attendance 

centers 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Develop a system to recognize individuals and organizations for their support of the school district 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff 

Ongoing Develop a process for recognizing 

individuals and organizations for their 

support of the school system 

 

  

54



Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

Objective #1:  Provide the most effective communication to our families, schools, and communities 

Area of Focus:  Communication 

Intentionally communicate with all stakeholders 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing District calendar (paper and electronic); 

building/district websites including links for 

parent engagement resources and materials; 

share school events and activities; 

accomplishments in the Parsons Sun, Labette 

Avenue, and social media; monthly building 

newsletters; utilize PowerSchool student and 

parent apps as the official school app; the 

system will seek input to determine the most 

appropriate communication methods to use 

including text, email, phone, podcast, paper, 

video; Remind 101; Bright Arrow; annual 

training for staff about how to use Bright 

Arrow; notification lists will be updated 

yearly; provide opportunities to subscribe to 

school events/activities through information 

cards at local churches, school events, sports 

events; updated lists of all social media 

accounts associated with USD 506  

 

55



Strategic Plan 

Community Outreach 

& Parent Involvement  

Enhance Communication 

Goal: 3Goal: 1

Goal: 4

Goal: 5

Goal: 2

                        Relevance: 

Meaningful Learning Experience                               

                 

Rigor: Continuous Improvement 

Results: Kansans Can Vision 

56



Our Mission - Educating every student every day! 
                           

Our Mission- 

● Helping, leading, guiding, 

providing, teaching, 

mentoring, caring for, crying 

with, providing for...

● This is why we exist! This is 

why we are educators! This is 

506!

●  #We R Labette County! 

Our Values-

● Faith in ______, Respect for 

one another, Honesty and 

Integrity, Kindness and 

Compassion

● Responsibility, Contentment 

and Thankfulness, Patience 

and Perseverance

● Peace and Humility, Loyalty 

and Commitment
57



Our Vision- Meeting the needs of each child! 

Our Vision & Values

● Physical and emotional well 

being, respect for self/others, 

reliability, 

teamwork/collaboration

● Punctuality, Critical 

thinking/Problem-solving,

Our Vision & Values

● Leadership skills, 

Creativity/Innovation, Oral 

and Written 

Communications

● Digital Technology, Global 

Awareness, and Life-long 

Desire for Learning

These values should be our desired end for our kids. 
58


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



